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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 4

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Charles Reynolds

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
7/8/2015 6/7/2015 19:54

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8898 15-190058 F15-057

Date/Time Entered
7/8/2015 22:08

Incident Summary

For your review. See IA additional.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 07.22.15.

Incident Location

e 23202 Knox, Direction: E, Liberty Lake, WA 99019 - : SCO

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Fleeing (Felony) Self Initiated

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
e-21-30 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested

Yes Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'0" to 5'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol and/or Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Jacob A Woodward
DOB: 9/20/1993 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EPDf1G45eBdChT3... 7/23/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

e 10720 9th, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99206

Phone
e (509) 294-4828

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
¢ Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

d-Injury Requiring ER |4 |1

FRONT BACK

Condition

;

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Property Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Craig Hamilton - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
* K9 Application - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EPDf1G45eBdChT3... 7/23/2015



Incident Summary

K9 Application Yes 4

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions

Injury Locations

Page 3 of 4

No injuries noted or visible |

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

7/8/2015 pic PG
7/8/2015 cad and reports pdf
7/8/2015 IA additional doc
Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From || To CC Approved
7/8/2015 Sergeant Charles Reynolds "Lieutenant Matthew Cowles (none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review.

Recipient's Comments/Response: In review of the attached documents: This use of force is within policy.

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EPD{f1G45eBdChTS3...

7/23/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 4

7/9/2015 "Lieutenant Matthew Cowles "Captain Daniel Torok "(none)

Sender's Instructions: Captain, Attached is documentation reference a use of force (K-9 Contact) for your
review. Please let me know if there are any questions. Very Respectfully, Matt

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force (K-9 application) was consistent with policy.

7/22/2015 Captain Daniel Torok IAsst Chief Patrick Dobrow (none)

Sender's Instructions: For review
Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force (K9 contact) was within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Charles Reynolds

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Matthew Cowles

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EPDf1G45eBdChT3... 7/23/2015



Spokane Police Department

el X N
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sworang - Internal Investigation
Wyl CONFIDENTIAL
e

LA, #:
Additional

Report #15-190058

After reading the attached documentation and debriefing Ofc. Hamilton I find that Ofc.
Hamilton’s deployment of K-9 “Leo” as a searching and apprehension tool was reasonable,
within State and Federal Law, within Department Policy and met Department expectations.

Due to the nature of the call and the possession of a knife by the suspect, utilizing a K-9 as a
searching and apprehension tool made it safer for the involved citizens, the officers and the
suspect.

Sgt. CJ Reynolds #558



Spokane Police Department
K9 Use of Force Report

General Use of Force Information : -

Case # 15-190058
Location 23202 E. Knox
Date Occurred 6/7/2015

Report Type Apprehension
Handler Craig Hamilton

K-9 L eonidas

Date of Report 6/16/2015 12:30:00 PM Imm. Supervisor Sgt. Reynolds

Reviewed By

Review Date

Subject Information

Subject's Name Woodward,Jacob A

DOB 9/20/1993
SSN

Gender M
Address
City
State
Phone #

Medical Infarmation

Age 21

Zlp Code

Vislble Injuries present? Yes
Treatment Requlred? Yes

Examined by Doctor? Yes

Subject refuse treatment? No

Exam/ Treatment Location Deaconess Hospital

Examining Doctor

Explanalion of Treatment [njuries treated by medical staff.

Time of Exam 9:00 PM

K-9 Specific Information

Verbal warning given prior to engagement? Ygg Number of bites or engagements 4

Subjects actions leading to the Use of Force The suspect was Iinvolved in a vehicle pursuit

then fled on foot. He jumped a fence and hid
amongst several hundred RV's that were in a
closed fenced business. He was also armed

with a fixed blade knife. He was found hiding
under an RV, on top of the axles.

Reason no Verbal warning given? N/A

Report created by KANINE 4.0

Page 1 of 4



Off leash apprehension made? Yes
On leash contact made? No
K-9 obeyed handler's commands? Yesg
K-9 Assaulted? No
K-9 Injured? No
List K-9's Injuries

K-9 Treatment costs (0,0000

Examining Veterinarian

Report Narrative .

On 08-07-15 at about 1923 hours, | was asked to respond to Liberty Lake to assist the Spokane
County Sheriffs Office/Spokane Valley Police, who were just involved in a vehicle pursuit and
the occupants fled on foot.

| responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo). We are a WAC certified police patrol dog team and have
been for over 6 1/2 years. We are also accredited through the Washington State Police Canine
Association (WSPCA). In addition, I'm a Master Trainer with the WSPCA. Leo is my second
working dog in nearly 11 years as a K9 handler.

| was driving a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" patrol SUV. | was wearing the uniform of the
day. Leo was wearing a hamess with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a Spokane
Police patch affixed to his left side. We were clearly identifiable as police.

| pulled up and parked just to the west of McKenzie on Knox and contacted Deputy Palmer. He
told me he had probable cause to arrest the fleeing suspect for the felony crime of eluding and
burglary. He told me he saw the suspect jump the &' fence that led into the R'n'R RV fenced lot,
which is located at 23203 E. Knox and is several blocks long.

The RV lot was very large and full of fravel trailers and other RV's. The gates were locked and
we had to jump over the fence to get in. With all the RV's and how some were locked and
some were not, searching the lot was extremely dangerous. A responsible party for the
business said nobody was supposed to be inside the business.

We jumped the fence near the gate at McKenzie and Knox and then made our way over to the
S/W corner of the fence, which was just south of where the suspect jumped over himself. | was
told several PA announcements had already been made from the perimeter cars, advising a K3
was going to be used to search the area,

Once inside the fenced lot, | yelled two more K9 announcements but never got a response from
the suspect. My announcements were similar to, 'Attention in the area, this is the Spokane
Police K9. Suspect you are under arrest and need to give up now. The area is going to be
searched by a police dog and when he finds you he might bite you!" | decided to release Leo off
lead to search for the suspect for the following reasons:

CRIME:
There was probable cause to arrest the suspect for the violent felony crime’s of eluding and
burglary.

THREAT:

The suspect posed an immediate threat to the searching officers. The closed business he fled
into provided countless places to hide, especially if he were to illegally enter an RV and hide,
each one would have to be cleared and there were several hundred on the lot. They also
provided areat places to set up an ambush on officers. including hiah around. It was alsa

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 2 of 4




unknown if he was armed with any weapons. There really was no good way of clearing the
business without the use of the dog. The suspect's identity was unknown as well as why he
was in such desperation to avold capture. It was unknown if he had committed any other
crimes that we were unaware of.

RESISTANCE:
The suspect was involved in a vehicle pursuit and then fled on foot so he was actively resisting
arrest. He had also failed to give up after numerous announcements had been made.

After not getting a response from my K9 announcements, | released Leo and gave him the
search command. He took off N/B along the west fence line and right where the suspect was
last seen running E/B, Leo turned and also went E/B through the travel trailers. | downed Leo
and we moved up closer to him. | sent Leo out a little deeper into the lot. About 3 or 4 row of
trailers into the search, | heard what sounded like Leo jumping up on the side of a trailer. | knelt
down to look where Leo was showing a change of behavior only to see him up under a trailer
and then | heard the suspect scream. | made my way up to their location, which was only a few
trailers away, and saw Leo had control of the suspect's forearm. Leo had dragged him out from
where he was hiding, which was on top of the axles of a trailer. | yelled for the suspect to show
me his other hand, which | then saw was free of weapons. | ordered Leo to release his hold
and he immediately did so.

The deputies that were with me took him into custody without further incident.

| noticed the suspect was bleeding from a tear on his forearm where Leo had made contact. |
gave a bandage wrap to one of the deputies and they wrapped his injury to stop the bleeding,
while we waited for medics to arrive. The suspect was acting very unusual and wasn't making
any sense as he spoke. It appeared to me he was under the influence of some type of drug or
intoxicant.

Medics responded to the scene, mostly to deal with his level of intoxication and bizarre
behavior. The suspect wasn't even providing his name to us. He was then transported to
Deaconess Hospital to be evaluated and his minor injuries treated.

The suspect was located under a trailer that was about 50' away from where we had jumped
the fence to get into the yard. It was well within earshot of my announcements as well as the
PA announcements given from the nearby patrol cars.

| was also told a fixed blade knife was found right where the suspect was hiding. | was told it
was positioned on the frame (or something similar) and in a location he could easily grab and
use it. It's unknown what his intent was with the knife but he easily could have ambushed
searching officers but likely couldn't respond quick enough to Leo if he was planning an attack.

At the hospital, they tended to his injuries. He had a tear about 2" long that was stitched and a
few punctures as well. There was only one contact location.

Cpl. Daniel took photos of the injuries.

| learned of the suspect's identity while at the hospital. He was identified as Jacob A.
Woodward. He had warrant out of Steven's County for 4th degree assault - DV.

Sgt. Hansen with the SCSO was aware of the contact. | also advised Sgt. Lee with SPD.
Deputy Palmer booked Woodward for eluding and 1st degree burglary.

See his report for further information.
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DISTANCE: about 25'
TIME: about 10-15 seconds

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF
THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Craig Hamilton 713

Ki4

Handler's Signature (X}
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Spokane Police Department

Ref. # U-CR156719230

K-9 DEPLOYMENT REPORT

Date/TIme Reported Date/TIme Arrlved Date/Time Cleared Agency #

6/7/2015 7:23:00 PM 6/7/2015 7:23:00 PM 6/7/2015 10:39:00 PM 15-190058
Sesslon Activity Type Handler K9
Vehicle Pursuit Craig Hamilton Leonidas

Event SVPD had a vehicle pursuit with guys that bailed on foot after being PITed. | searched RnR

Summary RV for one of the outstanding suspects and located him hiding under a travel trailer.
Information
Cons;nl_'rypu Warrant by K-9 Warrant # # Arrests Highest Charge =
N/A N/A 1 Felony

15l Requesting Agency

Requesting Officer/Party

|E Svpd

Palmer
Services Reguested Request Method
Area Search Radio

"4 Ground Condition

Weather Conditlion 1

Woeather Conglitlon 2 '

Cement/ Asphalt Fair N/A
Temperature Wind Spead Wind Direction Humldity
87 5 NNE 61%

Actlvities Performed/ Loc. Info

Actlon Part.J Value

Proficlancy

Timef Disltrict

-t

Area Search

Assisted Officer

Performed
Properly

Fenced Commercial Yard - RnR RV - 23203 E, Knox - Liberty Lake - WA

See report.

ORMATIO

Namel Address DOB/ Phone SSN Incarcerated at

Woodward,Jacob A 9/20/1993 Spokane
County Jail

foot.

handler.

On 08-07-15 at about 1923 hours, | was asked to respond to Liberty Lake to assist the Spokane County
Sheriff's Office/Spokane Valley Police, who were just involved in a vehicle pursuit and the occupants fled on

| responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo). We are a WAC certified police patrol dog team and have been for over
6 1/2 years. We are also accredited through the Washington State Police Canine Association (WSPCA). In
addition, I'm a Master Trainer with the WSPCA. Leo is my second working dog in nearly 11 years as a K9

FORM D-100

Page 1 of 4



| was driving a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" patrol SUV. | was wearing the uniform of the day. Leo was
wearing a harness with "POLICE" marked along both shoulders and a Spokane Police patch affixed to his
left side. We were clearly identifiable as police.

| pulled up and parked just to the west of McKenzie on Knox and contacted Deputy Palmer. He told me he
had probable cause to arrest the fleeing suspect for the felony crime of eluding and burglary. He told me he
saw the suspect jump the 6' fence that led into the R'n'R RV fenced lot, which is located at 23203 E. Knox
and is several blocks long.

The RV lot was very large and full of travel trailers and other RV's. The gates were locked and we had to
jump over the fence to get in. With all the RV's and how some were locked and some were not, searching
the lot was extremely dangerous. A responsible party for the business said nobody was supposed to be
inside the business.

We jumped the fence near the gate at McKenzie and Knox and then made our way over to the S/W corner of
the fence, which was just south of where the suspect jumped over himself. | was told several PA
announcements had already been made from the perimeter cars, advising a K9 was going to be used to
search the area.

Once inside the fenced lot, | yelled two more K9 announcements but never got a response from the suspect.
My announcements were similar to, 'Attention in the area, this is the Spokane Police K9. Suspect you are
under arrest and need to give up now. The area is going to be searched by a police dog and when he finds
you he might bite you!" | decided to release Leo off lead to search for the suspect for the following reasons:

CRIME:
There was probable cause to arrest the suspect for the violent felony crime's of eluding and burglary.

THREAT:

The suspect posed an immediate threat to the searching officers. The closed business he fled into provided
countless places to hide, especially if he were to illegally enter an RV and hide, each one would have to be
cleared and there were several hundred on the lot, They also provided great places to set up an ambush on
officers, including high ground. It was also unknown if he was armed with any weapons. There really was
no good way of clearing the business without the use of the dog. The suspect's identity was unknown as
well as why he was in such desperation to avoid capture. It was unknown if he had committed any other
crimes that we were unaware of.

RESISTANCE:
The suspect was involved in a vehicle pursuit and then fled on foot so he was actively resisting arrest. He
had also failed to give up after numerous announcements had been made.

After not getting a response from my K9 announcements, 1 released Leo and gave him the search
command. He took off N/B along the west fence line and right where the suspect was last seen running E/B,
Leo turned and also went E/B through the travel trailers. | downed Leo and we moved up closer to him. |
sent Leo out a little deeper into the lot. About 3 or 4 row of trailers into the search, | heard what sounded like
Leo jumping up on the side of a trailer. | knelt down to look where Leo was showing a change of behavior
only to see him up under a trailer and then | heard the suspect scream. | made my way up to their location,
which was only a few trailers away, and saw Leo had control of the suspect's forearm. Leo had dragged him
out from where he was hiding, which was on top of the axles of a trailer. | yelled for the suspect to show me
his other hand, which | then saw was free of weapons. | ordered Leo to release his hold and he immediately
did so.

The deputies that were with me took him into custody without further incident.

| noticed the suspect was bleeding from a tear on his forearm where Leo had made contact. | gave a
bandage wrap to one of the deputies and they wrapped his injury to stop the bleeding, while we waited for
medics to arrive. The suspect was acting very unusual and wasn't making any sense as he spoke. |t
appeared to me he was under the influence of some type of drug or intoxicant.

Medics responded to the scene, mostly to deal with his level of intoxication and bizarre behavior. The
suspect wasn't even providing his name to us. He was then transported to Deaconess Hospital to be

FORM D-100 Page 2 of 4



evaluated and his minor injuries treated.

The suspect was located under a trailer that was about 50' away from where we had jumped the fence to get
into the yard. It was well within earshot of my announcements as well as the PA announcements given from

the nearby patrol cars.

I was also told a fixed blade knife was found right where the suspect was hiding. | was told it was positioned
on the frame (or something similar) and in a location he could easily grab and use it. It's unknown what his
intent was with the knife but he easily could have ambushed searching officers but likely couldn't respond
quick enough to Leo if he was planning an attack.

At the hospital, they tended to his injuries. He had a tear about 2" long that was stitched and a few

punctures as well. There was only one contact location.

Cpl. Daniel took photos of the injuries.

| learned of the suspect's identity while at the hospital. He was identified as Jacob A. Woodward. He had

warrant out of Steven's County for 4th degree assault - DV,

Sgt. Hansen with the SCSO was aware of the contact. | also advised Sgt. Lee with SPD.

Deputy Palmer booked Woodward for eluding and 1st degree burglary.

See his report for further information,

DISTANCE: about 25'
TIME: about 10-15 seconds

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING [S TRUE AND CORRECT.

Craig Hamilton 713
K14

Qificer's
Signature

Approved By

Date

06/07/15 20:25

FORM D-100
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Spokane Police Department

K-9 DEPLOYMENT REPORT

Ref. # U-CR15671990

Date/Time Reported Dato/Time Arrived Date/TIme Cleared Agency #
6/7/12015 7:09:00 PM 6/7/2015 7:09:00 PM 6/7/2015 7:23:00 PM 15-190035
Session Activity Type Handler | K-9
Alarm Craig Hamilton Leonidas
Event Open door on an alarm but | disregarded for SCSQ's pursuit.
Summary
I Information
Consent Type Warrant by K-9 Warrant # it Asrasts e Highest Charge 0l
N/A N/A 1 N/A

Raquesting Officer/Party

Requesting Agency
pd Fairbanks
Services Requestad Request Method
Radio

Weather Condlition 1

Weather Condition 2

/A Fair N/A
Temperature Wind Spesad Wind Direction Humidity
87 3 W 28%
N/A
Officer's Approved By
Signature Date 06/07/15 20:22
FORM D-100 Page 4 of 4



Incident History for: #SC150190058 Xref: #3C150190231

Entered
Dispatc
Enroute
Onscene
Closed

Initial
Initial
Disposi
Police
Group:

06/07/15
hed 06/07/15
06/07/15
06/07/15
06/08/15

Type: RECKDR
Priority: 2

19:
19:
19:
18:
00:

12

82
12:

16:
41

49
49
149
45
09

BY SCC04 591718
BY SCC04 5917189

Final Type: RECKDR (RECKLESS DRIVER/ROADRAGE)
Final Priority: 2

tion: 1E Source:
BLK:
S1 Beat:

Loc: EB BROADWAY FROM FLORA

Name:

/191249
/191249

/191255
/191306

/1913089
/181327
/191329
/191339
/191339
/181339
/191339
/191339
/191339
/191339
/191339
/191339
/191339
/191339

/191343
/191344

/191351
/191353

/191354
/191400
/1914¢C3
/191411
/191416
/191416
/191420

/191423

(591719) SOUTSRV
DISPER

REMINQ

ASST

(591243) *ENROUT

(591719) MISC

CONTRL

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

(591812) *ASSTER

(581719) MISC
(591741) *ASSTER
(591719) MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
(591148) ASST
ASST

(581718) MISC

MISC

B6

B6
BS

BS
B%

B&

B6
BS

B6
B6
B6

R

Primary Unit: B6C1

Map Page:
(NV)
Addr: Phone:

01

01
01

01
01

02

01
03

01
01
01

B601

D8
D8
B6

91
86
01

B601

,NO MORE INFORMATION
#591791 PALMER, JUSTIN
,NO MORE INFORMATION

1LIC,B601,AFF5706,,,,

[EB BROADWAY FROM FLORA]
#591243 GETCHELL, JEFFREY

,70 IN RESIDENTIAL, SB LONG APPROACHING COWLEY
GRP: S1 --> 32

, SGT COPIES

[EB BROADWAY FROM FLORA]
#591812 RICHMOND, ANDREW

, WB APPLEWAY

[EB BROADWAY FROM FLORA]
#591741 EATON, CHAD

,SB CORBIN

 HEADING TO TSCHIRLEY

,SB TSCHIRLEY

SB TSCHIRLEY FROM SPRAGUE
#LL10 WILKERSON, TAJ L
#LL7 DEINES, BRAD

,REAR WINDOW IS ALL BUSTED OUT, DONT KNOW IF T

HEY THREW SOMETHING OUT OF IT

, CONTINUING SB



/191430
/191431

/191434
/191438
/191444
/191447
/191453

/191453
/151501
/191506
/181508
/191511
/191513

/191530

/191536
/191558

/191615

/191620
/191638
/191641
/191645
/191650

/191654
/191659
/191734
/191741
/191743
/191750
/191812
/191829

/191856
/191902
/191904
/1391913

/191914
/191924
/191933
/191939
/191948

/191951
/182005
/182019
/192022
/192037
/192043
/192058
/192113
/192116
/192127

(LL10 )
(591625)

(591719)
(LL7 )
(591718)

(591752)

(591719)

(59976 )

(591719)

(591278)

(591719)

(591148)
(591719)

(591148)

(591719)

(591148)

(591719)

*ENRQUT
*ASSTER

MISC
*ENROUT

MISC

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
*ASSTER

MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
NEWLOC
*ASSTER

MISC
MISC
MISC
OK

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
REMINQ

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

£891
B504

B601
D886
B601
B6O1
B505

B601
B601
B60O1
B601
B601
L556

B6C1

B601
B601

B601

B601
B601
B601
D891
B511

B601
B601
D886
D891
B601
B60O1
B601
B601

B601
B601
B601
D891

B60O1
B601
B601
B601
D891

B601
B€O1
B601
B601
B601
B601
B601
B601
B601
B601

[EB BROADWAY FROM FLCRA]
#591625 SCIORTINO, CHARLES
,WB ON 5TH ROADS DRY 40MPH NO TRAFFIC

,SB ARC
,EB 6TH :
[EB BROADWAY FROM FLORA]
#591752 NGUYEN, TUAN ANH
#591349 KARNITZ, JASON
, THROWING ITEMS AT ME FROM CAR
,SPEAKER BAR AT 6TH TSCHIRLEY
,EB 6TH FROM TSHCIRLEY
,NO TRAFFIC
,NB LONG
[EB BROADWAY FROM FLORA)
#59976 HANSEN, TRAVIS
,MALE DRIVE APX 20-25Y0 WHITE DARK COLORED SHI
RT
, FEMALE PSGR DONT KNOW FURTHER
,FEMALE EXITED AT SPRAGUE LONG BLU SHIRT BLK P
URSE BLK BLU JEANS
,EB SPRAGUE APPROACHING BARKER, GOING THRU STO
P SIGN 90 MPHS
, CONTINUING EB SPRAGUE
,EB SPRAGUE THRU HODGES
,D891 W/ FEMALE
[W/ FEMALE]
[W/ FEMALE]
#591278 VUCINICH,BEAU
, SPEEDS 90 MPH STILL DRY NO TRAFFIC
, APPROACHING HENRY NB HENRY
,IM BEHIND B601
, W/FEMALE DETAINED
,EB APPLEWAY LIGHT TRAFFIC SPEEDS 50 MPH
,D891 OK W/ FEMALE
, CONTINUING EB SPRAGUE 80 MPH APPROACHING LL
,THROUGH THE LIGHT, STILL RED, LOST REAR WINDS
HIELD
,STILL EB MISSION, APPROACHING MOLTER
,CHECK W/ IDAHO, CAN THEY PATCH
,NB MOLTER
, FEMALE SAYS SHE DOESN'T KNOW DRIVER, GOES BY
THE NAME OF WHEEZY
,L556 NOTIFY ISP
,STILL NB MOLTER
,ACROSS APPLEWAY
,WB ON KNOX
WANT, D891, ,,,,.,MILHOUS, AMANDA, G, 1985, 05,13, ,,
rrrrr
, APPROACHING DEAD END
,NEED UNIT TO STAGE LL
,HE IS TRYING TO EXIT CAR
, SOMEONE IN REAR SEAT
,B601 TWDS FREEWAY
,B601 MALE IS RUNNING
,NB TOWARDS FREEWAY
,B509 IN AREA OF MADSON
,SUSP IS RUNNING EB
, NEED CONTAINMENT



/192133
/192137

/192148
/192157
/192212

/192220
/192223
/192242
/192247

/192255
/192303
/192306

/192310
/192316
/192326
/192330
/192355
/192407
/192408
/192408
/192408
/192413
/192415
/152427
/192447
/192449
/192449
/192507

/192548
/192548

/192603
/192632

/192639
/192724
/192744
/192840
/192847
/192926
/192948
/193009
/193013
/193024
/193042

/193042

(591148)

(591719)

(591812)
(591719)
(591826)
(591719)
(1210 )
(591719)
(1210 )
(591719)
(591058)
(591719)
(591625)

(591058)
(591719)

(591741)

(591719)

(591148)

(591719)
(591148)

(591719)

MISC
TRANS

MISC
MISC
MISC

NEWLOC
*ONSCNE

MISC
*ASSTER

NEWLOC
MISC
ASSTER

CHGLOC
CHGLOC
MISC
MISC
MISC
SUPP
MISC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
SUPP
MISC
NEWLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
CHGLOC
MISC

NEWLOC
MISC

NEWLOC
MISC

MISC

TRANSC
MISC

ASSTOS
NEWLOC
CHGLOGC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
REMINQ
REMINQ
MISC

MISC

B601
D891

B601
B601
B601

B511
B602
B601
B510

B601
B601
K14

B505
K14
B6O1
K14
Ba01

B601
B504
B504
B601
B601
B503
B503
B501
B601

B511
D8B6

B602

B601
D891
D891
W3C0
W300
B510
B505
B601
D886

D886

;ON RV PARK

[BROADWAY /FLORA]

, M/91047

,2ND SUSP I5 WM BLK SHIRT BB SHORTS BLK SHOES
,LOST THEM EB OVER FENCE, INTO RV PARK

,MALE IS GOING TO BE JUST ACROSS FROM THE QUAL
ITY INN BY NOW

[ES OF RV PARK]

,B509 WITN SAY HE DIDNT COME OUT
[EB BROADWAY FROM FLORA]
#591826 KEYS, TOM
[FREEWAY]
,B505 ENTERING LL ON FREEWAY
[FREEWAY]
$713 HAMILTON, CRAIG
[FREEWAY]
[B601]
;R BND R RV IS LOCATION
,L235 COPIES K14
,D886 ONE IN CUSTODY
TXT; 23203 E KNOX
,D886 ONE IN CUSTODY, HAVE THE DRIVE

TXT: FOR R AND R RV

, RUNNER WAS REAR PSGR
[23203 E KNOX]

[KNOX EO MADSON]

W/ K9]
,HE ENTERED HALFWAY DOWN THE FENCE LINE ON THE
WS OF R.V. PARK
[KNOX /MOLTER WEST AND SOUTH SIDE]
,MEDICS TO KNOX/MCKINZIE FOR DRIVER TO CHECK H
IM
[W/ B601 FOR TRACK]
,WSP COVERING 190 ON THE NORTH BORDER OF R AND
R
, D886 WORKING ON NAME NOW, SAYS IT IS HIS BROT
HER, DOESNT KNOW HIS NAME
[W/ DB886]
, M/91051
,R AND R RV, BLDG IS CLOSED, IS FENCED 360 AND
ALI, GATES ARE LOCKED AT THIS TIME
{W/ D886]
#W305 WASH. STATE PATROL
[S81177 NO RR RV ]
[DIRECTLY SO R&R]
[VERY EAST CORNER OF R&R BY THE FREEWAY]

[R&R RV]
, STANDING BY FOR K9
WANT, D886,,,,,,,ROSSLOW,MICHAEL,W, 1988, 01, 24, ,

LI

WANT, D886, ,ID,,,, ,ROSSLOW, MICHAEL, W, 1988, 01, 24
M

#3a



/193042
/193042
/193042
/193042
/193042

/193042

/193042
/193042

/193042
/193042
/183042
/193042
/193042
/193042

/193042
/183042

/193042
/193042
/193042
/193042

/193042
/193042

/193042

/193042
/193042
/193042
/193042
/193042
/183042
/193042

/193042

/193042
/183042
/193042
/193042
/193042
/193042
/193113
/193210
/193228
/193233
/193238

/193332
/193349

/193433
/193505
/193509
/193601

(591826)
(591719)

(591058)
(591719)
(591148)

(591719)

(591278)

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MLSC
MLSC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MLSC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
*ONSCNE
ONSCNE
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
SUPP

MISC
ASSTOS

MISC
MISC
MISC
*MISC

B51C
D886
D886
D891

B509

B511
B503
B511

[KNNOX/MCKINZIE]
[KNOX/MCKINZIE]
TXT: SGT GORES MOVED THE BLOWN OUT REAR WINDSH
IELD OUT OF THE ROADWAY, IT IS M OVED TO THE C
URB
, K9 ANNOUNCEMENT SENT
[MADSON/KNOX]
#591138 PAYNTER, STEVEN
, CONF/SENT ON ROSSLOW
, SOME CAR JUST PULLED INTO PARKING LOT OF R&R
, IM CONTACTING THE VEH RIGHT NOW
, ANNOUNCEENT MADE



/193611
/193613
/193717
/193956
/194120
/194320
/194520

/194539
/194607

/194641
/194710
/194734

/194751
/194805
/194809
/194812
/194825
/194948
/194954

/194955
/195024
/195044
/195222
/195222
/195228
/195330
/195439
/195446
/195505
/195507
/195509
/195510
/195617
/195625
/195631
/195648
/195652
/195804
/195806
/195808
/195808
/195808
/195808
/195808
/195808
/195808
/195808
/195808
/195808
/195808
/195808
/195851

/200040
/200429
/200451

(591719)
(591826)
(591741)
(59976 )
(591719)

(531058)
(591719)
(591058)

(591719)
(591058)

(£91719)

(591416)

(591719)
(591752)
{59182¢6)
(591719)

(591416)
(591719)

(591625)
(591719)

(591416)
(591719)
(591826)
(591719)

(591741)
(591138)

MISC
*MISC
*MISC
*ONSCNE

ONSCNE

MISC

MISC

NEWLOC
SUPP

MISC
MISC
SUPP

MISC
SUPP
SUPP
MISC
MISC
MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
*MISC
*MISC

ONSCNE

ONSCNE

ENROUT
*CHGLOC

MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR

MISC

MISC
*CLEAR

MISC
*CLEAR

MISC

CONTRL

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

OK

MISC

*CLEAR
*MISC
*CLEAR

B3G3
B510
B503
L556
K14

B6O1
B601

B601

D891
D891

K14
B601

B508

B505
B510
B501
B508
B508
B508
B602
B&601
B601

B504
B504
B602
K14

B508

B510
B601

B501
B503
B505
B509
B511
B601
B602
D886
D891
K14

L556
w300
B602

B503
B50S
B509

,CLEAR VEH IN PARKING LOT, UNRELATED
, ANNOUNCE MADE S OF R&R
, 2 ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM E KNOX

, STARTING TRACK, FELONY ELUDING AND BURGLARY
,CONTACT RP FOR R&R RV, IS THERE SUPPOSE TO BE
ANYONE IN THERE?

[23203 E KNOX]

TXT: RP FOR R AND R- DAVE LOCKEN 208-773-0942
IN 2004

,RICK JAHN 954 4894 FOR RNR RV

, JERRY WAGNER RNR RV 468 1863

TXT: TALKING TO RICK SHOULDN'T BE ANYONE THERE

,B601 ADVISED
TXT: DO THEY WANT THE RP THERE?
TXT: HE IS WILLING TO RESPOND
,DOING AN ARFEA SEARCH OFF LINE
,AS OF YET, RP DOES NOT NEED TO RESPOND
K
14
[MADSON/KNOX]
#591416 WALTER, RYAN
,K9 ANNOUNGEMENT SENT AGAIN
, ANNOUNCEMENT MADE AT 90 FAR EAST OF R AND R
., ANNOUNCE E KNOX

[ROAMING]

; START MEDICS FOR K9 CONTACT
, MAKING CONTACT

, START MEDICS

, FIRE ADV

, SSTAT/ASST

;APPLYING FIRST AID TC DOG BITE
, JUST INSIDE GATE, RIGHT AT KNOX AND MCKINZIE

 FIRE UPDATED

¢ SSTAT/ASST

, UNRESTRICT
GRP: 52 --> 31

,HE HAD A FIXED BLADE KNIFE SITTING RIGHT HERE
WHERE WE FOUND HIM

; SSTAT/ASST

, SSTAT/ASST



/200847
/200916

/201200
/201234
/201319
/201432

/201508
/201550
/201553
/201616
/201630
/201644

/201731
/201751
/202517
/202604

/202704
/203003

/203019

/204037
/204244

/204249
/204702
/204708

/204925
/205338
/205356
/205408
/205411
/205603
/205847
/210158

/210802
/211009
/211315
/211541

/212035
/213211

/213829
/215051

/215051
/215051

(LL10 )
(591719)

(591243)
(591278)

(591719)

(591752)

{581719)

(713 )
(591812)

(59976 )
(591752)

(591812)

(591148)

(591058)
(591148)
(LL10 )

(713 )
(591719)
(1123 )

(591812)
(591719)

(591752)
(1234 )

(767 )

(591719)

*MISC
MISC

MISC
MIsC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
*REMIND

*REMINQ
*REMINQ
ROTREQ
ROTREQ

*CHGLOC
*REMING

*REMINQ

*CLEAR
*REMINO

*REMINQ
*TRANS
TRANS

CLEAR
CHGLOC
TRANSC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
CLEAR
REMINQ

*TRANSC
ONSCNE

*CLEAR
ASSTER

PREMPT
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
MISC

MISC
MISC

D891
B601

B501
B511

B505

B505

B505

B505

K14
B602

B602

L556
B505

B602

D891

D886
B601
D891
D891
D891
K14

W300
K14

B602
B601
B505
P303

P303
P303

P303

,D883 NOTIFIED 1$33 HOURS BY PHONE.

, ATTEMPT TO CONTACT RO, SEE IF SHE KNOWS WHO H
AS HER VEH

, NO ANSWER WITH RO

,B503 KARENAS CELL 944 5621

, SSTAT/ASST SSTAT/RPT

DSP: 8D

, SSTAT/ASST

,928 0925 FOR KARENA FROM RMS 05/01/15

, 928 CANT TAKE CALLS RIGHT NOW

, TRYING AGAIN

, ANOTHER POSSIBLE FOR RO 944 5621

, DISREGARD, ALREADY TRIED

MWANT, ,,,, , , WOODWARD, JACOBA,1993,09,20,,,,,/ /.,

rrrrt

MWANT, , , ,, » , WOODWARD, JACOBA, 1993, 09,20, ,,,,//,

rreed

MWANT, , , ,, ,  WOODWARD, JACOBA, 1993,09,20, , + /s,

trrr

TOW 8207 SCB SAFE T TOWING/#5360/#38
928-6688 , ROTATIONAL

TOW 5212 SCB ON CALL TOWING/#5790
474-9128 ,SAFE T TOWING UNAVATIL

[DERC]

MWANT, ,, , » , , WOODWARD, JACOBA, 1993,09,20,,, 7/ //

A A

MWANT, ,, , , ,  WOODWARD, JACOBA, 1993,09,20,,,,,,
rrrt

, SSTAT/ASST SSTAT/BT SSTAT/RPT

MWANT, , , ,, , , ROSSLOW, MICHAELW, 1988,01,24, ,,,,,,

tt ety

MWANT, ,,, , , y ROSSLOW, MICHAELW, 1988, 01,24, M,,,,,
rrrrrtt

[JAIL]

, W/MALE

[605 N BARKER]

, M/91052 W/FEMALE

, 8B

[DEAC]

., M/91055

, 8B

WANT,K14,,,,,, , WOODWARD, JACOB, A, 1993, 09, 20,,,,

LA N

[JAIL]

, ASST
[DEAC]
#767 DANIEL, JEREMY

[DEAC]
#767 DANIEL, JEREMY




/215051 MISC

/215051 MISC
/215051 MISC
/215051 MISC
/215051 MISC
/215051 MISC
/215051 MISC
/215051 MISC
/215051 MISC
/215051 MISC
/215051 MISC
/215051 MISC
/215051 MISC
/215054 MISC
/215054 MISC
/215054 MISC #3h
/215054 MISC
/215054 MISC
/220041 (591812) *CLEAR B602 ,SSTAT/ASST SSTAT/RPT SSTAT/RPT
/221905 (591823) CROSS #5C150190231
/223942 (713 ) *CLEAR K14 , PSTAT/ASST, PSTAT/RPT K9 AREA SEARCH
/225941 (767 ) *CLEAR P303 ,PSTAT/ASST PIX
/230827 (591823) TRANS B601 [JAIL]
,MALE
/231124 TRANSC B601
/233250 (591791) *CHGLOC BGO1 [VP)
/234348 *ONSCNE B601

/235755 (591823) CONTCT EG(1 Contact Timer Canceled

*** New Date: 06/08/15 **+*

/004033 (591791) *MISC B601 , SSTAT/FEL SSTAT/FEL SSTAT/FEL SSTAT/MISD SSTA
T/MISD SSTAT/MISD SSTAT/MISD SSTAT/RPT SSTAT/R
PT

/004109 *CLEAR B601 DSP: 8D --> 1E
,ELUDING 2X, BURG 18T, OBSTRUCT 2X,RESIST 2X

/004109 CLOSE B601



Incident History for: #SC150190231 Xref: #3C150190058

Entered 06/07/15 21:57:25 BY 91111 911224

Dispatched 06/07/15 22:00:33 BY SCC04 591823

Enroute 06/07/15 22:00:33

Onscene 06/07/15 22:34:34

Closed 06/07/15 22:36:06

Initial Type: VEHTET Final Type: CC (CITIZEN/COMMUNITY CONTACT)
Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 11D Source: A Primary Unit: B501

Police BLK: SVO02

Group: 8l Beat: Map Page: 45

Loc: N ARGONNE RD/E MISSION AV ,SCO <1500, 9000> (V)
Loc Info: CONOCO
Name: HANSEN, KARENA L 012890 Addr: SAME Phone: 8632327721

/215725 (911224) ENTRY OCC'D AT 1500 AT VALLEY MALL. VEH:BLU/GRN,.HON
D CIVIC LIC:RAF5706/WA. REQ TO MEET AT CONOCO

/220027 (591823) MISC

/220027 MISC
/220027 MISC
f220027 MISC
/220027 MISC
/220027 MISC
/220027 MISC
/220027 MISC
/220027 MISC
/220027 MISC
/220027 MISC
/220029 MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
/220029 MISC
/220029 MISC
/220029 MISC
/220029 MISC
/220029 MISC
/220029 MISC
/220029 MISC
/220029 MISC
/220033 DISPER RADIO5 #RADIO5 RADIO-VALLEY
/221428 (591719) MISC ,PER KARENA, KID SHE KNCWS HAD THE CAR TODAY,

WONT ANSWER QUESTIONS



/221549
/221738

/221742
/221809

/221813

/221905
/221915
/222102

/222836
/222839
/223434
/223606

/223606
**+ New
/021031

(591823)

{591243)
{591823)
(591243)

Date: 06/08/15 ***

(591823)

MISC
MISC

PREMPT
SUPP

CHANGE

CROSS
HOLD
MISC

DISP
*ENROUT

ONSCNE
YOLEAR

CLOSE

CROSS

RADIOS

B501
BS501
BH01
B501

B501

, PER KARENA, JACOB WOODWARD HAD HER VEH
,KARENA INITIALLY STATED HE HAD PERMISSION, TH
EN STATED HE DID NOT

TXT: KARENA IS DEMANDING DEPUTY CONTACT, SAYS
THAT SHE WILL BE IN PARKING LOT, SITTING ON CU
RB FOR CC. NO ETA GIVEN

TYP: VEHTFT --> CC

RSP: P -—> P
PRI: 3 ~-> 3
#5C150190058

,KARENA STAT -0- STAT 5, PETIT IN NCO WITH JUS
TIN A SMITH, HX TRAFFIC, ASLT 4TH, OPLS
#591243 GETCHELL, JEFFREY

DSpP: 11D
,SSTAT/CFS NO ONE IN LOT UTL

#SC150150391



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff s o _ Paged
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD B l 15-190058
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 06/07/2015 19:23 L

[INCIDENTCLASSIFICATION #1 T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 e e T

ELUDING [0 | BURGLARY-FENCED AREA
NCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#8 T TATTEMPTED | INCIDENT GLABSIFICATION M4 ) == A1?MEI’ED_
DISPATCH TIME | ArRrRIVED TIVE CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME

‘ \ﬁ/17/2015 |ﬁ41

"PRIMARY CHARGE === IS B ) TucrNERS CODE N
gmgmq-mg {ys it N il A it Gy S T i s )

On 06-07-15 é_i_about_{ééé hours,nlm\-/v—a;ésked to respond to Liberty Lake to assist the Spokane
County Sheriff's Office/Spokane Valley Police, who were just involved in a vehicle pursuit and the
occupants fled on foot.

I responded with K9 Leonidas (Leo). We are a WAC certified police patrol
dog team and have been for over 6 1/2 years. We are also accredited
through the Washington State Police Canine Association (WSPCA). In
addition, I'm a Master Trainer with the WSPCA. Leo is my second working
dog in nearly 11 years as a K9 handler.

I was driving a fully marked "Spokane Police K9" patrol SUV. I was
wearing the uniform of the day. Leo was wearing a harness with "POLICE"
marked along both shoulders and a Spokane Police patch affixed to his left
side. We were clearly identifiable as police,.

I pulled up and parked just to the west of McKenzie on Knox and contacted Deputy Palmer. He told
me he had probable cause to arrest the fleeing suspect for the felony crime of eluding and burglary.
He told me he saw the suspect jump the 6' fence that led into the R'n'R RV fenced lot, which is
located at 23203 E. Knox and is several blocks long.

The RV lot was very large and full of travel trailers and other RV's. The gates were locked and we
had to jump over the fence to get in. With all the RV's and how some were locked and some were
not, searching the lot was extremely dangerous. A responsible party for the business said nobody
was supposed to be inside the business.

We jumped the fence near the gate at McKenzie and Knox and then made our way over to the S/W
corner of the fence, which was just south of where the suspect jumped over himself. | was told
several PA announcements had already been made from the perimeter cars, advising a K9 was
going to be used to search the area.

Once inside the fenced lot, | yelled two more K9 announcements but never got a response from the
suspect. My announcements were similar to, 'Attention in the area, this is the Spokane Police K9.

I NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#713 - Hamilton, Craig

APPROVAL DATE/MME

#331 - Overhoff, David 06/22/2015  01:12
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION " ATTEMPTED | WICIDENT NUMBER

ELUDING P O 15-190058

Suspect you are under arrest and need to give up now. The area is going to be searched by a
police dog and when he finds you he might bite you!" | decided to release Leo off lead to search for
the suspect for the following reasons:

CRIME:
There was probable cause to arrest the suspect for the violent felony crime's of eluding and

burglary.

THREAT:

The suspect posed an immediate threat to the searching officers. The closed business he fled into
provided countless places to hide, especially if he were to illegally enter an RV and hide, each one
would have to be cleared and there were several hundred on the lot. They also provided great
places to set up an ambush on officers, including high ground. It was also unknown if he was armed
with any weapons. There really was no good way of clearing the business without the use of the
dog. The suspect's identity was unknown as well as why he was in such desperation to avoid
capture. It was unknown if he had committed any other crimes that we were unaware of.

RESISTANCE:
The suspect was involved in a vehicle pursuit and then fled on foot so he was actively resisting
arrest. He had also failed to give up after numerous announcements had been made.

After not getting a response from my K9 announcements, | released Leo and gave him the search
command. He took off N/B along the west fence line and right where the suspect was last seen
running E/B, Leo turned and also went E/B through the travel trailers. |1 downed Leo and we moved
up closer to him. | sent Leo out a little deeper into the lot. About 3 or 4 row of trailers into the
search, | heard what sounded like Leo jumping up on the side of a trailer. |knelt down to look where
Leo was showing a change of behavior only to see him up under a trailer and then | heard the
suspect scream. | made my way up to their location, which was only a few trailers away, and saw
Leo had control of the suspect's forearm. Leo had dragged him out from where he was hiding, which
was on top of the axles of a trailer. | yelled for the suspect to show me his other hand, which | then
saw was free of weapons. | ordered Leo to release his hold and he immediately did so.

The deputies that were with me took him into custody without further incident.

| noticed the suspect was bleeding from a tear on his forearm where Leo had made contact. | gave
a bandage wrap to one of the deputies and they wrapped his injury to stop the bleeding, while we
waited for medics to arrive. The suspect was acting very unusual and wasn't making any sense as
he spoke. It appeared to me he was under the influence of some type of drug or intoxicant.

Medics responded to the scene, mostly to deal with his level of intoxication and bizarre behavior.
The suspect wasn't even providing his name to us. He was then transported to Deaconess Hospital

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED [ INCIDENT NUMBER

ELUDING ] 15-190058

to be evaluated and his minor injuries treated.

The suspect was located under a trailer that was about 50' away from where we had jumped the
fence to get into the yard. It was well within earshot of my announcements as well as the PA
announcements given from the nearby patrol cars.

| was also told a fixed blade knife was found right where the suspect was hiding. | was told it was
positioned on the frame (or something similar) and in a location he could easily grab and use it. It's
unknown what his intent was with the knife but he easily could have ambushed searching officers
but likely couldn't respond quick enough to Leo if he was planning an attack.

At the hospital, they tended to his injuries. He had a tear about 2" long that was stitched and a few
punctures as well. There was only one contact location.

Cpl. Daniel took photos of the injuries.

I learned of the suspect's identity while at the hospital. He was identified as Jacob A. Woodward.
He had warrant out of Steven's County for 4th degree assault - DV.

Sgt. Hansen with the SCSO was aware of the contact. | also advised Sgt. Lee with SPD.
Deputy Palmer booked Woodward for eluding and 1st degree burglary.

See his report for further information.

DISTANCE: about 25'
TIME: about 10-15 seconds

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Craig Hamilton 713
K14
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